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TO:  The General Public of Celina City Schools

FROM: Mrs. Brenda Boeke, Superintendent

RE: District Information and Plan Development for Student Wellness and Success Funds and
Disadvantaged Pupil Impact Aid

Ohio Law requires districts and schools to develop a plan outlining how they will use Disadvanatged
Pupil Impact Aid and Student Wellness and Success Funds. The plan includes how the funds will be
used in coordination with community partners. Districts and schools may use the Ohio Improvement
Process (OIP) as a framework to develop a comprehensive plan for spending funds that outlines goals,
strategies and partnerships required to meet expected outcomes.

Describe Use of Funds:

The funds generated from the Student Wellness and Success Funds and the Disadvantaged Pupil Impact
Aid will be used to meet the needs of our students by offering ELL services and mental health services
in the form of school psychologists, a social worker, counselors and nurses. We will also meet the
needs of our struggling learners by offering the services of a literacy coach and alternatives to dropping
out.

Coordination with Community Partners:

Celina City Schools work closely with Foundations Behavioral Health Services to provide mental health
counselors in the buildings. Students are recommended to Foundations by our school psychologists
and counselors. The school also works closely with the Mercer County Educational Service Center to
provide alternatives to drop out in the form of the Community Learning Center and Rose Academy.

Impact of Funds:

Celina School District enrollment is about 2400 students. All 2400 students could potentially be
impacted using these funds. Mental Health concerns continue to rise, and awareness provided to our
staff members is critical in meeting our students’ needs.

Any parent or community member with questions may contact the Superintendent of Schools at
419-586-8300.

Mrs. Brenda Boeke
Superintendent
Celina City Schools

Celina City Schools serves the evolving educational needs
of the individual in partnership with the community.



